








Sacramento's first streetcar company, a horse- or mule-drawn line from
Front and K Streets to the SVRR Depot at Third and R Streets, was built in
1858 but lasted only three years, destroyed by the 1861 flood. Another
streetcar line was impossible until the street-raising project of the 1860s
was completed. The first permanent streetcar line, the City Street Raitway,
was established on August 20, 1870. Sacramento's original streetcars,
pulled by mules, provided service from the Central Pacific Passenger
Depot to the Union Park racetrack at Twentieth and H Streets. Streetcars
made access to hotels, merchants, banks, the state capitol, the railroad
depot and other downtown destinations convenient to city dwellers. The
California State Fair's racetrack and Grand Pavilion were directly
accessible by streetcar, a great convenience to out-of-town visitors, On
their way, each state fair visitor passed the hotels, theaters, restaurants
and department stores of K Street, a rolling advertisement for
Sacramento’s commercial district.

Aside from transporting state fair visitors, Sacramento’s mule-drawn
streetcars allowed the young city's middle-class to live in comfortable
residential neighborhoods and commute to work downtown., As the
waterfront became louder, smokier and more crowded, the streetcar was a
lines quickly sprouted Itakianate and Queen Anne houses where
Sacramento's clerks, managers and artisans lived. Pleasure parks ke
East Park and Richmond Grove drew visitors to relax away from the heart
of downtown. Streetcar mules were originally stabled at Tenth and K
Streets, later going farther east to Twentieth and K Streets.

Real estate developers used streetcars to draw customers to former
farmiand. Most routes had one end in a suburban neighborhood and the
other end on K Street. In 1887, real estate developer Edwin K

Alsip, whose office was at 1015 K Street, purchased and subdivided a
small ranch southeast of Sacramento and ran his Central Street Railway
from downtown to his new development, creating the Oak Park suburb.
The line also served the adjacent suburb of Highland Park, a name
strategically chosen due to the site's location on high ground above flood
level. Suburban neighborhoods were not viable without a downtown to
provide jobs and a transportation system to move commuters back and
forth,
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Mule-powered cars were not without their problems; they were slow, put a
cruel strain on the animals and emitted inevitable exhaust. Central Street
Railway briefly experimented with battery-powered electric streetcars in
1888 before switching to electric trolleys in 1890, powered by a coal-fired
steam engine connected to an electric dynamo. The electric streetcar
lessened the burdens of both the draft mule and the street sweeper.

Taken from book Sacramento K Street by Wiliam Burg, published by
History Press



ransportation To CB Broadway

Most of the students who went to Christian
Brothers on Broadway walked to school, rode a
bicycle or took the street car. Very few had an
auto. The street cars were replaced by buses
by 1947.

Those who lived in East Sacramento took the
#3 street car and transferred to the # 6 street
car at 21st Street, which went by the school.
Those who lived downtown or in the north part
of Sacramento took the #6 street car which
started at the Southern Pacific Station, down K
street, right on 21st Street past CB to Oak
Park.

The Traction street car started at 8th and K Sts,
turned on X Street past CB at 21st Street, and
continued on to the old Fair Grounds. The
enclosed map will show more street car routes.
See attached pictures of street cars #6, #3 and
Traction.
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